Oberc, Demetries

From: Terry, Mark

Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 10:22 PM

To: Oberc, Demetries

Subject: RE: Public Hearing Notice and Comment Solicitation - AB 788 (Public Right of Way off

Broad Street)

Demetries, hi - yes, that is correct, no traffic issues.
Best,

Mark

From: Oberc, Demetries <Demetries.Oberc@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Terry, Mark <Mark.Terry@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Hearing Notice and Comment Solicitation - AB 788 (Public Right of Way off Broad Street)

There are Pepco Utilities including a pole and overhead wires, but they are providing their own
recommendation. To confirm, from a Traffic Engineering and Operation’s perspective, you have no objection,
correct?

Demetries

From: Terry, Mark <Mark.Terry@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:58 PM

To: Oberc, Demetries <Demetries.Oberc@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Hearing Notice and Comment Solicitation - AB 788 (Public Right of Way off Broad Street)

Demetries, hi -

Unless there are any utilities within this requested area, | see no issue with granting the request,
My apologies for the delayed response.

Best,

Mark
Mark Terry

Chief, Traffic Engineering Studies Section

Division of Traffic Engineering and Operations
Montgomery County Department of Transportation
100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Fl

Gaithersburg, MD 20878

Phone - (240) 777-2190

Fax - (240) 777-2080





